COLORADO

Department of Transportation
Office of the Chief Engineer

Construction of Engineering Services Branch
Standards and Specifications Unit

Memorandum
Date: August 9, 2024
To: All Holders of Standard Special Provisions
From: Michele Kayen, Specifications Engineer
Subject: Issuance of the 2024 Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge

Construction book.

The CDOT Standards and Specifications Unit is delaying publishing the 2024 edition of the
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction book. We are changing our publishing
schedule from digital online in August, effective October 1 to digitally available the first week
of April, effective July 1. This will be our new “normal” schedule.

Due to this change, the Spec book will be labeled the “2025 Standard Specifications for Road
and Bridge Construction” book, when it comes out. This version will be fully electronic, no
hard copies will be printed. The electronic version will still be presented in a “hard copy”
format, the pages will print the usual format for a three-ring binder, but it will need to be
printed on an as needed basis.

The 2023 book will be in effect until July 1, 2025. It is available in
PDF online here: https://www.codot.gov/business/designsupport/cdot-construction-
specifications/2023-construction-specifications/2023-specs-book.

The 2025 specs book will be used on all CDOT highway projects advertised on or after July 1,
2025.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact this office.
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